
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE: November 19, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Introduction:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee regarding an item on this agenda will 
be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA during normal business hours. 

In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

.

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, November 19, 2020 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 
Zoom Videoconference 

This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin 
Newsom on March 17, 2020. All members may attend remotely by videoconference. 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09  
Meeting ID: 972 4348 5883 
Password: SELPA 
Dial-in: (669) 900-9128 

1. Call to Order Action 

2. Approve Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items
3.1.  Approval of Minutes
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School (NPS) Placements
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports

Action 

4. Public Comment
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit their request
using the “Chat” feature within the Zoom virtual meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. Public Comment will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring

Information 
Information 
Information 

6. SELPA Business
6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) – Medical Therapy Unit (MTU)
6.2.  Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual

6.2.1.  2020-2021 Independent Educational Evaluation Cost Containment 
6.2.2.  Section K – Students with Disabilities Enrolled in Private Schools 
6.2.3.  Section 14 – Personnel Qualifications 
6.2.4.  Section 22 – Part C Interagency Agreement 

Information 
Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 

7. Old Business
7.1. Funding/Cost of SCOE Programs Discussion 

8. Advance Planning

9. Adjournment

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education

https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE: November 19, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as 
presented. 
 

Introduction: 
 

• October 22, 2020 meeting minutes 
 

• NPS Placement of one (1) student, as determined by 
expanded IEP teams 

 

• Consolidated budget and finance reports 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
OCTOBER 22, 2020 
MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m.

This meeting was held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom 
on March 17, 2020. Any or all board members may attend the meeting by video conference or by phone. 

In attendance: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Charles Young, BUSD  Brian Dolan, DUSD      
Kris Corey, FSUSD      Pam Conklin, TUSD Jane Shamieh, VUSD 
Andrew Ownby, SELPA      

2. Approval of Agenda

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Superintendent 
Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

3. Consent Calendar Items

Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as 
presented. Superintendent Brian Dolan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

4. Public Comment – No public comment provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update of the SELPA’s latest
developments; highlighting professional development offerings, current legislation related to special
education, and CDE compliance and monitoring support the SELPA provides its member-districts.

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 

5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information Item. Andrew Ownby reported the SELPA is 
experiencing both positive collaboration with various nonpublic schools and barriers with others. 

5.4. Comprehensive Assessment and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic Update – Melissa Guevara reported the 
CARE Clinic continues to operate a cohort of 5 students with a modified schedule of AM/PM sessions to 
ensure safety and adhere to social distancing guidelines.  

6. SELPA Business
6.1. California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported that the
Department of Health Care Services has approved the proposed location and schematics of the MTU,
and the SELPA may now move forward with the project. The COS gave authorization to continue with
the MTU project in consultation with the ad hoc committee to ensure there are no interruptions in the
project timeline.

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 2 
 

6.2. Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual – Andrew Ownby reported that the SELPA is continuing its 
efforts to update its procedures in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC). Andrew 
reviewed Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual section H – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
for Students with Disabilities and section I – Location of Special Education Programs. A recommendation 
was made to amend Section I to include “consideration of cost-effective programming.” 

Superintendent Brian Dolan made a motion to approve the Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 
sections (Attachment 1) as amended, while simultaneously removing/deleting the policies they are 
replacing. Superintendent Pam Conklin seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
6.3. Low Incidence Revenue – Andrew Ownby reported that the SELPA received a $700,000 increase in 
Low Incidence revenue and presented the COS with the Governance and Finance Committee’s 
recommendation which was: SELPA to transfer an additional $700,000 of Low Incidence revenue to fund 
Low Incidence services for SCOE’s Deaf and Hard of Hearing program, resulting in a reduction in SCOE’s 
AB 602 apportionment, thereby increasing the distribution of AB 602 funds to member-districts.  
An amendment was recommended to include all Low Incidence services rather than limit the allocation 
to the DHH program.   

Superintendent Pam Conklin made the motion to approve the SELPA transfer of $700,000 of Low 
Incidence revenue, up to $800,000, to fund Low Incidence services. Superintendent Brian Dolan 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
6.4. SCOE Interagency Rents and Leases Agreement with LEAs – Andrew Ownby reported that after 
several meetings and extensive discussions, the Governance and Finance Committee’s recommendation 
to the COS was for SCOE to discontinue charging for facilities in the 2021-2022 school year. The COS 
discussed how this change would financially impact member-districts and considered additional 
information to be presented for further review.  

Motion Passed: Approval of SCOE no longer charging for facilities, effective the 2021-2022 school year. 
Passed with a motion by Superintendent Pam Conklin and a second by Superintendent Dolan.  
 
Yes: Pam Conklin 
No: Kris Corey 
Yes: Brian Dolan 
Yes: Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Yes: Jane Shamieh 
Yes: Charles Young 

 
7. Closed Session – Evaluation of Performance (Government Code section 54957 (b)(1)) 
7.1. Public Comment on Closed Session – There was no public comment. 
7.2. Adjourn to Closed Session – The COS adjourned to closed session at 11:04 a.m.  
7.3. Reconvene in Open Session – The COS reconvened in open session at 11:20 a.m. 
7.4. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session – No action taken. 
 
8. Advance Planning – Funding/Cost of SCOE Programs. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:22 a.m. 
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.1

Page 2 of 3



  

             
           

 
 

    
      

   
 

   
 

   
 

 

 
 

  
  

 

   

 
 

  
   

 

    
   

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

   
    
    
    
   

     

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Solano County Travis Unified School District 

Special Education Local Plan Area Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education 

It is recommended that the COS approve the Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual sections while 
simultaneously removing/deleting the policies they are replacing.

The following procedures have been developed in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC). 

Approval/Adoption of Procedural 
Manual Sections: 

Source/Explanation: Prior Local Plan Policies, 
Recommended for Deletion: 

6.2.1. Section H – Suspension and 
Expulsion/Due Process for 
Students with Disabilities 

Gamut Administrative 
Regulation 5144.2 

Section 21 – Suspension/Expulsion 
Rates 

6.2.2. Section I – Location of Special 
Education Programs 

Developed in collaboration 
with the SEC 

Section 5 – Least Restrictive 
Environment 

Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA 94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460 – FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Attachment 1
COS 11/19/2020 

Item #3.1

Page 3 of 3

Approved by COS 10/22/2020

MHurtado
Highlight

MHurtado
Highlight



         COS 11/19/2020 
   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
NOVEMBER 19, 2020 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 14 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student has significant learning delays. 
Behavior impedes progress. He is not participating in DL. Pt. Quest 
offers 4 days a week in person. 
Current Placement: Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest - Sac 
 Cost to SELPA: $34,300.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as 

determined by the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
 



SELPA Financial Statement 

October 2020 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 22 

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 1 of 29



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 3,082,382.88 727,130.12 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 24,700.00 24,700.00 26,129.37 1,429.37-AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,423,696.00 1,823,696.00 351,160.66 1,472,535.34 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 38,000.00 162,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 2,740,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,468,921.00 1,301,592.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 60,450.00 60,450.00 18,734.19 41,715.81 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

19,090,009.90 23,645,338.00 24,075,338.00 4,985,328.10 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:25AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 2 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 

15,865.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

16,790,128.00 16,790,128.00 4,899,097.34 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 11,891,030.66 

16,790,128.00- 16,790,128.00- 3,190,124.28-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 13,600,003.72-

1,708,973.06-1,708,973.06 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 124,700.00 26,129.37 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 98,570.63 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

1,429.37-26,129.37 24,700.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 5,712,116.00 

5,712,116.00 .00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:28AM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 3 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2626


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 275,160.66 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 1,148,535.34 

400,000.00 76,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH ST APPORTI 324,000.00 

1,472,535.34 351,160.66 1,823,696.00 1,423,696.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 117,981.00 2,417.75 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH ST APPOR 115,563.25 

115,563.25 2,417.75 117,981.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 38,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 162,000.00 

162,000.00 38,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00 15,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,ALL OTHER 15,000.00 

30,000.00- 30,000.00-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 30,000.00-

15,000.00-15,000.00 .00 30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,123.00 23,123.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,123.00 

23,123.00- 23,123.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 23,123.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

60,000.00 60,000.00 18,734.19 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 41,265.81 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

41,715.81 18,734.19 60,450.00 60,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

6,422,619.97 2,160,415.03 8,583,035.00 8,153,035.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:28AM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 4 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=27216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2646


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 1,373,409.82 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 2,436,103.18 

2,436,103.18 1,373,409.82 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,453,921.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 1,316,592.00 

1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

12,782,953.18 2,827,330.82 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

19,205,573.15 4,987,745.85 24,193,319.00 23,763,319.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:28AM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 5 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116219&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 52,500.00 24,480.00 28,020.00 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 931,956.41 2,877,556.59 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 115,500.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 4,643,564.08 832,245.12 236,306.80 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,501,771.00 1,971,771.00 956,391.52 484,622.37 530,757.11 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,947.85 912.15 44,015.00 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 185,765.00 3,580.00 35,655.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 3,569,604.00 3,599,604.00 340,073.47 1,526,097.53 1,733,433.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 58,451.00 58,451.00 10,143.75 11,780.38 36,526.87 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

15,222,644.37 24,779,684.00 25,279,684.00 6,226,745.67 3,830,293.96 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:29AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 6 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 25,520.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 7 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 25,520.00 .00 24,480.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 28,020.00 .00 24,480.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 4,643,564.08 832,245.12 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 236,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 236,306.80 832,245.12 4,643,564.08 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 441,213.12 220,606.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 2,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .32 223,006.56 446,013.12 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 128,749.76 64,374.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPRVSRS .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 960.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPERVIS

84,945.00 84,945.00 56,630.08 28,315.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLERICAL, TECH .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 93,649.92 187,299.84 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 71,256.00 35,610.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 38,373.68 19,186.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 11,044.70 5,508.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 1.10-

9,690.00 9,690.00 6,459.84 3,229.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24 

3,871.00 3,871.00 2,583.02 1,288.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL .26-

27,666.00 27,666.00 18,443.76 9,221.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .36 

20,622.00 26,002.00 19,127.35 6,873.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .69 

6,106.00 6,106.00 3,868.80 1,934.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 8 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

3,663.00 3,663.00 2,321.28 1,160.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 1,137.20 568.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 658.64 329.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 44.16 22.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 8.76 

90.00 93.00 66.00 26.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .44 

334.00 334.00 222.80 111.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20-

133.00 133.00 89.04 44.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .44-

17,615.00 17,615.00 11,303.76 5,651.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 4,746.88 2,373.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 7,805.20 3,902.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 3,277.84 1,638.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 81.60 20.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 48.96 12.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,527.07 98,716.42 202,960.51 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 23,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 22,650.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 15.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 984.84 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,486.98 

Total for Object 4000 25,721.82 1,013.02 765.16 27,500.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 10,610.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 28,674.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 4,981.06 2,644.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 328.30 82.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 742.98 369.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,582.11 506.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 391.88 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 29,950.00 6,224.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON .30 

70,000.00 69,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,PROF./CONSULTI 1,000.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 239.41 60.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 214.00 181.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,404.22 

650.00 2,017.00 1,705.03 311.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .29 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 9 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2746


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 45,265.66 68,236.45 119,352.89 232,855.00 168,274.00 

400,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 400,000.00 

Total for Object 6000 400,000.00 .00 .00 400,000.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 530,757.11 484,622.37 956,391.52 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,937.85 62.15 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 62.15 1,937.85 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 3,010.00 850.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 22,640.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,640.00 850.00 3,010.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,015.00 912.15 4,947.85 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 185,765.00 3,580.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 3,580.00 185,765.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 337,823.47 72,176.53 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 369,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 414,391.00 72,176.53 340,073.47 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 416,841.00 72,176.53 340,073.47 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 2,025.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 8,100.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 10 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=23208


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  1000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 1000 8,100.00 2,025.00 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 29.36 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 117.64 

5.00 1.01 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 3.99 

257.00 51.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 205.68 

177.00 35.44 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 141.56 

Total for Object 3000 468.87 117.13 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 8,643.75 9,638.25 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 9,638.25 8,643.75 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 36,526.87 11,780.38 10,143.75 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 28,620.00 61,380.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 28,620.00 61,380.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,998,237.78 1,444,416.55 6,226,745.67 9,669,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 950,263.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 11 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2835


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 91,245.32 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 283,718.68 

255,171.00 255,171.00 59,948.54 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 195,222.46 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 417,357.64 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,299,071.36 

444,188.00 444,188.00 108,808.10 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 335,379.90 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 254,596.81 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 764,164.19 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,877,556.59 931,956.41 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 13,224,406.59 2,385,877.41 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 12 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116228&p2=50&p3=12904


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Or g 050- Sol ano Count y  Of f i ce  of  Educat i on

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 15,222,644.37 3,830,293.96 6,226,745.67 25,279,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:31AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 13 of 29



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 597,558.00 597,558.00 597,558.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 22,466,018.00 22,866,018.00 6,690,214.94 16,175,803.06 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS-

8587 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,453,921.00 1,316,592.00 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM

8590 23,123.00 53,123.00 15,000.00 38,123.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENU

8699 154,950.00 154,950.00 18,734.19 136,215.81 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 TUITION

8990 1,219,051.00- 1,219,051.00- 1,219,051.00-CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST

8992 16,790,128.00- 16,790,128.00- 3,190,124.28- 13,600,003.72-AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO

19,205,573.15 23,763,319.00 24,193,319.00 4,987,745.85 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 14 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 25,520.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 15 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 25,520.00 .00 24,480.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 28,020.00 .00 24,480.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 4,643,564.08 832,245.12 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 236,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 236,306.80 832,245.12 4,643,564.08 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 441,213.12 220,606.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 2,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .32 223,006.56 446,013.12 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 128,749.76 64,374.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPRVSRS .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 960.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPERVIS

84,945.00 84,945.00 56,630.08 28,315.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLERICAL, TECH .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 93,649.92 187,299.84 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 71,256.00 35,610.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 38,373.68 19,186.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 11,044.70 5,508.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 1.10-

9,690.00 9,690.00 6,459.84 3,229.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24 

3,871.00 3,871.00 2,583.02 1,288.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL .26-

27,666.00 27,666.00 18,443.76 9,221.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .36 

20,622.00 26,002.00 19,127.35 6,873.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .69 

6,106.00 6,106.00 3,868.80 1,934.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 16 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

3,663.00 3,663.00 2,321.28 1,160.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 1,137.20 568.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 658.64 329.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 44.16 22.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 8.76 

90.00 93.00 66.00 26.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .44 

334.00 334.00 222.80 111.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20-

133.00 133.00 89.04 44.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .44-

17,615.00 17,615.00 11,303.76 5,651.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 4,746.88 2,373.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 7,805.20 3,902.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 3,277.84 1,638.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 81.60 20.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 48.96 12.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,527.07 98,716.42 202,960.51 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 23,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 22,650.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 15.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 984.84 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,486.98 

Total for Object 4000 25,721.82 1,013.02 765.16 27,500.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 10,610.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 28,674.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 4,981.06 2,644.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 328.30 82.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 742.98 369.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,582.11 506.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 391.88 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 29,950.00 6,224.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON .30 

70,000.00 69,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,PROF./CONSULTI 1,000.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 239.41 60.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 214.00 181.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,404.22 

650.00 2,017.00 1,705.03 311.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .29 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 17 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2746


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 45,265.66 68,236.45 119,352.89 232,855.00 168,274.00 

400,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 400,000.00 

Total for Object 6000 400,000.00 .00 .00 400,000.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 530,757.11 484,622.37 956,391.52 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,937.85 62.15 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 62.15 1,937.85 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 3,010.00 850.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 22,640.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,640.00 850.00 3,010.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,015.00 912.15 4,947.85 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 185,765.00 3,580.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 3,580.00 185,765.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 337,823.47 72,176.53 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 369,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 414,391.00 72,176.53 340,073.47 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 416,841.00 72,176.53 340,073.47 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 2,025.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 8,100.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 18 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23208


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  1000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 1000 8,100.00 2,025.00 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 29.36 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 117.64 

5.00 1.01 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 3.99 

257.00 51.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 205.68 

177.00 35.44 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 141.56 

Total for Object 3000 468.87 117.13 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 8,643.75 9,638.25 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 9,638.25 8,643.75 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 36,526.87 11,780.38 10,143.75 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 28,620.00 61,380.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 28,620.00 61,380.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,998,237.78 1,444,416.55 6,226,745.67 9,669,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 950,263.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 19 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2835


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 91,245.32 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 283,718.68 

255,171.00 255,171.00 59,948.54 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 195,222.46 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 417,357.64 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,299,071.36 

444,188.00 444,188.00 108,808.10 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 335,379.90 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 254,596.81 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 764,164.19 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,877,556.59 931,956.41 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 13,224,406.59 2,385,877.41 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 20 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12904


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Or g 050- Sol ano Count y  Of f i ce  of  Educat i on

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 15,222,644.37 3,830,293.96 6,226,745.67 25,279,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 21 of 29



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 669,020.00 679,145.00 446,013.12 225,031.56 8,100.32 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 280,950.00 280,950.00 187,299.84 93,649.92 .24 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 318,185.00 303,790.00 202,960.51 98,833.55 1,995.94 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 139,425.00 159,825.00 4,203.01 1,075.17 154,546.82 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,684,414.00 7,766,784.00 5,386,269.19 1,025,826.35 1,354,688.46 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

6000 400,000.00 400,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 15,687,690.00 15,689,190.00 2,385,877.41 13,303,312.59 OTHER OUTGO

15,222,644.37 24,779,684.00 25,279,684.00 6,226,745.67 3,830,293.96 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:44AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 22 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,110.00 .00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,865.00 .00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 50,000.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 25,520.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 23 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 25,520.00 .00 24,480.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 28,020.00 .00 24,480.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 110,000.00 .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 115,500.00 .00 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 4,643,564.08 832,245.12 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 236,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 236,306.80 832,245.12 4,643,564.08 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 441,213.12 220,606.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 4,800.00 2,400.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE

Total for Object 1000 .32 223,006.56 446,013.12 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 128,749.76 64,374.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPRVSRS .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,920.00 960.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS SUPERVIS

84,945.00 84,945.00 56,630.08 28,315.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLERICAL, TECH .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 93,649.92 187,299.84 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 71,256.00 35,610.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 38,373.68 19,186.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 11,044.70 5,508.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 1.10-

9,690.00 9,690.00 6,459.84 3,229.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT .24 

3,871.00 3,871.00 2,583.02 1,288.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL .26-

27,666.00 27,666.00 18,443.76 9,221.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .36 

20,622.00 26,002.00 19,127.35 6,873.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL .69 

6,106.00 6,106.00 3,868.80 1,934.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 24 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

3,663.00 3,663.00 2,321.28 1,160.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 1,137.20 568.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 658.64 329.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 44.16 22.08 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 8.76 

90.00 93.00 66.00 26.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .44 

334.00 334.00 222.80 111.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .20-

133.00 133.00 89.04 44.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .44-

17,615.00 17,615.00 11,303.76 5,651.88 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 4,746.88 2,373.44 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 7,805.20 3,902.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 3,277.84 1,638.92 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 81.60 20.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 48.96 12.24 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,527.07 98,716.42 202,960.51 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 23,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 22,650.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 15.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 984.84 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,486.98 

Total for Object 4000 25,721.82 1,013.02 765.16 27,500.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 10,610.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 28,674.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 4,981.06 2,644.94 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 328.30 82.22 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 742.98 369.28 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,582.11 506.01 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 391.88 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 29,950.00 6,224.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON .30 

70,000.00 69,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,PROF./CONSULTI 1,000.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 239.41 60.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 214.00 181.78 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,404.22 

650.00 2,017.00 1,705.03 311.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .29 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 25 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2746


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 45,265.66 68,236.45 119,352.89 232,855.00 168,274.00 

400,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 400,000.00 

Total for Object 6000 400,000.00 .00 .00 400,000.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 530,757.11 484,622.37 956,391.52 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,937.85 62.15 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 62.15 1,937.85 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 3,010.00 850.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 22,640.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,640.00 850.00 3,010.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,015.00 912.15 4,947.85 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 185,765.00 3,580.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 3,580.00 185,765.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 337,823.47 72,176.53 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 369,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 414,391.00 72,176.53 340,073.47 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 416,841.00 72,176.53 340,073.47 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 2,025.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 8,100.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 26 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23208


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  1000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS    (continued)

Total for Object 1000 8,100.00 2,025.00 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 29.36 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 117.64 

5.00 1.01 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 3.99 

257.00 51.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 205.68 

177.00 35.44 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 141.56 

Total for Object 3000 468.87 117.13 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 8,643.75 9,638.25 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 9,638.25 8,643.75 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 36,526.87 11,780.38 10,143.75 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 61,380.00 28,620.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 28,620.00 61,380.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 28,620.00 61,380.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,998,237.78 1,444,416.55 6,226,745.67 9,669,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 950,263.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 27 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2835


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 91,245.32 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 283,718.68 

255,171.00 255,171.00 59,948.54 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 195,222.46 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 417,357.64 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,299,071.36 

444,188.00 444,188.00 108,808.10 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 335,379.90 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 254,596.81 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 764,164.19 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,877,556.59 931,956.41 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 13,224,406.59 2,385,877.41 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 28 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2116234&p2=50&p3=12904


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through October (04)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Or g 050- Sol ano Count y  Of f i ce  of  Educat i on

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 15,222,644.37 3,830,293.96 6,226,745.67 25,279,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Nov 

12 2020 11:34AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #3.3

Page 29 of 29



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
  

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: SELPA Member-Districts  
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due 
process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current 
dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 2 ongoing - VUSD 

• 0 closed   
Due Process Updates: 

• 0 new  

• 4 ongoing – BUSD (1); FSUSD (1); VUSD (2) 

• 0 closed       
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – FSUSD (1) 

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 2 BUSD: 0 
DUSD: 0 DUSD: 2 
FSUSD: 6 FSUSD: 4 
TUSD: 2 TUSD: 3 
VUSD: 4 VUSD: 1 
SCOE: 1 SCOE: 0  

 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE: November 19, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 5.3 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the 
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by 
the SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached NPS monitoring 
log. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COS 11/19/2020 
Item #5.3

Page 1 of 3



COS 11/19/2020 
Item #5.3

Page 2 of 3



COS 11/19/2020 
Item #5.3

Page 3 of 3



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: November 19, 2020  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1 – California Children’s Services – Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action    Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
 

Introduction:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the 
CCS MTU currently housed at the T.C. McDaniel 
site in Fairfield. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: SELPA Business 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2020 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 6.2.1 – 2020-2021 Independent Educational Evaluation Cost Containment 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
      Possible Action    Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the 2020-2021 Independent 
Educational Evaluation Cost Containment. 
 

Introduction:  
 

• The SELPA surveyed providers in a multi-county 
region and updated the recommended cost caps 
for various types of assessments.   
 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 
was scheduled to review and make a 
recommendation to the COS regarding the 2020-
2021 Independent Educational Evaluation Cost 
Containment at the November 18, 2020 
meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached document. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



PENDIN
G APPROVAL

Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 35 

F16. 2020-2021 Cost Containment for Independent Educational Evaluations 

2020-2021 Cost Containment for  
Independent Educational Evaluations (IEE) 

As stated in the Solano SELPA IEE Policy: 
The cost of an IEE shall be comparable to those costs that the District incurs when it uses its own 
employees or contractors to perform a similar evaluation. Costs include observations, 
administration and scoring of tests, report writing, and attendance in person or by phone at the 
IEP team meeting where the IEE is presented. Reimbursement will be in an amount no greater 
than the actual cost to the parent and will be subject to proof of payment. 

Costs above these amounts will not be approved unless the parent can demonstrate that such 
costs reflect unique circumstances justifying the selection of an evaluator whose fees fall 
outside these criteria. 

The following table provides cost limitations based upon the types of assessment being conducted for 
the 2020-21 school year.  Rates adjusted annually. 

Type of Assessment Maximum Allowable Rate 

Augmentative & Alternative Communication (AAC) $4,000 

Academic Achievement $4,000 

Assistive Technology (AT) $4,000 

Adapted Physical Education (APE) * 

Audiological Services * 

Functional Behavioral Assessment (FBA) $4,000 

Health and Nursing * 

Educationally Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) $4,000 

Music Therapy (MT) * 

Orientation and Mobility (OM) $2,250 

Occupational Therapy (OT) $1,200 

Physical Therapy (PT) $1,200 

Psycho-Educational $5,500 

Speech & Language $4,000 

Transition * 

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #6.2.1



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2020 

AGENDA ITEMS: 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4 – Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Agenda Item Submitted for:       X Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 
   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve Solano County SELPA 
Procedural Manual Section K, while simultaneously deleting Section 10. Additionally, it is 
recommended the COS approve the deletion of Sections 14 and 22.  

Introduction: 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee
was scheduled to review and make a
recommendation to the COS regarding the
SELPA Procedural Manual at the November 18,
2020 meeting.

Notes: 

See attached document listing 
procedure recommended for 
approval and prior Local Plan 
policies recommended for 
deletion. 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

 It is recommended that the COS approve Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual Section K, while 
simultaneously deleting Section 10. Additionally, it is recommended the COS approve the deletion of 
Sections 14 and 22. 

The following procedure was developed in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC).

Approval/Adoption of Procedural 
Manual Sections: 

Source/Explanation:  Prior Local Plan Policies, 
Recommended for Deletion: 

6.2.2. Section K – Students with Disabilities 
Enrolled in Private Schools 

Gamut Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation 
6164.41 

Section 10 – Students with 
Disabilities Enrolled by their 
Parents in Private Schools  

Deletion of Prior Local Plan Policies: Rationale: 

6.2.3. Section 14 – Personnel 
Qualifications 

The contents of this policy are referenced under the current 
Local Plan and Local Plan Narrative or are obsolete. 

6.2.4. Section 22 – Part C Interagency 
Agreement 

There is no content in this policy, as it refers the reader to the 
SELPA agreements. 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

48 

K. Students with Disabilities Enrolled in Private School
The following procedures shall be followed by the school districts in the Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area (“SELPA”)5: 

The district where a private school is situated shall: locate, identify, and evaluate all children 
suspected as having a disability enrolled by their parents in private, including religious, elementary 
schools and secondary schools who may be eligible for special education services. 

The district of parent residence has a continuing obligation to locate, identify, and evaluate all 
children suspected as having a disability who may be eligible for special education services and offer 
a free and appropriate public education (FAPE) to all children ages three (3) to twenty-two (22) with 
disabilities, enrolled by their parents in private, including religious, elementary schools and 
secondary schools, who are determined to be eligible for special education services. 

This policy focuses on addressing the responsibilities of the district where the private school is located. 

K1. Definitions 

Parentally placed private school children with disabilities means children with disabilities who are 
voluntarily enrolled by their parents/guardians in a private school within district boundaries, including 
children who are attending a private, nonprofit elementary or secondary school within district 
boundaries but who reside in another district or state. (34 CFR 300.130, 300.131) 

Private school means a private, nonprofit, elementary or secondary, full-time day school, including a 
religious school, located within district boundaries. 

K2. Consultation with Private School Representatives 

The Superintendent or designee shall consult with all private school representatives and representatives 
of parents/guardians of parentally placed private school children with disabilities during the design and 
development of equitable services for the children. In order to ensure a meaningful and timely 
consultation, the consultation shall include: (20 USC 1412(a)(3); 34 CFR 300.134; Education Code 56301) 

1. The child find process and how parentally placed private school children suspected of having a
disability can participate equitably

2. How parents/guardians, teachers, and private school officials will be informed of the child find
process

3. The determination of the proportionate share of federal funds available to serve parentally

5 See corresponding member LEA board policy and administrative regulation 6164.41 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4

Pending COS Approval



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

49 

placed private school children with disabilities and how this share is calculated 

4. How the consultation process will operate throughout the school year to ensure that identified
children can meaningfully participate in equitable services

5. How, where, and by whom equitable services will be provided including a discussion about the
types of services, alternate service delivery mechanisms, how services will be apportioned if
funds are insufficient to serve all of the identified children, and how and when those decisions
will be made

6. In the event that the district and private school disagree on the provision of or the types of
services, how the district will provide the private school officials with a written explanation of
the reasons that the district chose to not provide the services

When meaningful and timely consultation has occurred, the district shall obtain a written affirmation 
signed by the representatives of participating private schools. If the private school representatives do 
not provide the affirmation within a reasonable period of time, the district shall forward documentation 
of the consultation process to the California Department of Education. (34 CFR 300.135; Education Code 
56172) 

After the consultation has occurred, the district shall ensure an annual count of the number of 
parentally placed children with disabilities attending private schools located within the district. This 
count shall be conducted between October 1 and December 1 each year and shall be used to determine 
the amount the district must spend on providing equitable services to the children in the subsequent 
fiscal year. (34 CFR 300.133) 

K3. Provision of Services 

A child with a disability parentally placed in a private school has no individual right to receive some or all 
of the special education and related services that he/she would receive if enrolled in public school. Such 
a child may receive a different amount of services than students with disabilities in public schools. (34 
CFR 300.137, 300.138) 

The district shall evaluate all identified parentally placed private school children with disabilities for 
purposes of considering them for equitable services. This evaluation shall be conducted in accordance 
with the timelines and procedures for evaluating public school students with disabilities pursuant to 34 
CFR 300.300-300.311, including providing the parent/guardian with a copy of the procedural safeguards 
notice. (34 CFR 300.131, 300.504) 

In order to ensure that each child entitled to special education and related services receives an offer of a 
free appropriate public education (FAPE), the district where parents reside, which may also be the 
district where the private school is located,  shall develop an individualized education program (IEP) for 
each identified child. 

However, the district shall not develop an IEP if the parent/guardian makes clear his/her intention to 
keep the child enrolled in private school. In such situations, the district shall obtain written certification 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4

Pending COS Approval



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

50 

confirming the parent/guardian's intention to keep his/her child enrolled in private school, including the 
fact that he/she is not interested in the development of an IEP or the district's offer of FAPE. If the 
parent/guardian does not provide confirmation in writing, the district shall obtain oral confirmation of 
the parent/guardian's intention and confirm the conversation in writing. 

If the child resides in a different district, then this district and the district of residence shall work 
together to ensure that the parent/guardian receives an offer of FAPE in accordance with law. 

The district shall develop and implement an individual services plan (ISP) for each identified private 
school child with a disability that describes the equitable services that the district will provide, as agreed 
to by the district and private school representatives during the consultation process. (34 CFR 300.138) 

The ISP shall, to the extent appropriate, be developed, reviewed, and revised consistent with 34 CFR 
300.121-300.324. A representative of the private school shall be invited to attend each ISP team 
meeting. If the representative cannot attend the meeting, the district shall use other methods to ensure 
the representative's participation, including individual or conference calls. (34 CFR 300.137, 300.138) 

The district may provide services on the private school premises, including a religious school, to the 
extent consistent with law. The services shall be provided by personnel meeting the same standards as 
personnel providing services in the public school. The personnel shall either be district employees or 
contractors of the district. (34 CFR 300.138, 300.139) 

The district shall offer transportation to the child if services are provided on a site other than the child's 
school and the ISP team determines that transportation is necessary for the child to benefit from or 
participate in the services provided in the ISP. Depending on the timing of the services, the district shall 
provide transportation from the child's school or home to the service site and from the service site to 
the child's school or home. (34 CFR 300.139) 

The district may place equipment and supplies in a private school for the period of time necessary to 
provide the services pursuant to the ISP. All such equipment shall remain the property of the district and 
must be able to be removed without causing damage to the private school. The district shall remove the 
equipment when no longer required by the child, when the child no longer attends the private school, or 
when removal is necessary to prevent unauthorized use. (34 CFR 300.144) 

K4. IEP Meetings after the Initial IEP Team Meeting 

One year after an eligible private school child’s initial IEP team meeting and annually thereafter, the 
district where the parents reside shall notify the child’s parents in writing that the district: 

1. Continues to offer a FAPE in accordance with federal and state laws and regulations;

2. Is ready, willing, and able to schedule an IEP team meeting for their child in order to offer the
child a FAPE, subject to assessment, if appropriate, if the parents express an interest in
enrolling their child in public school.

The district where the parent resides and the district of private school location shall work together in 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4

Pending COS Approval



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

51 

accordance with law, at least every three years, to offer a comprehensive assessment. 

K5. Dispute Resolution 

With the exception of disputes related to child find, special education due process procedures are not 
available to parents for resolving disagreements about the services provided to private school children 
with disabilities who are placed by their parents in private schools when FAPE is not at issue. 

No LEA or District of Residence is required to pay for the cost of educating a child with a disability at a 
private school (including special education and related services) if: (1) the District of Residence made a 
FAPE available to the child, and (2) the parents voluntarily elected to place their child in a private 
school. 

Disputes regarding whether the LEA complied with child find requirements (such as the initial location, 
identification, and assessment of the parentally placed private school child with disabilities by the LEA 
and/or the District of Residence, as appropriate) may be resolved pursuant to local policies and 
procedures and/or by filing a request for a due process hearing with the Office of Administrative 
Hearings. 

Disputes regarding the LEA's policy regarding Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in 
Private Schools Policy may be resolved pursuant to local policies and procedures, and/or by filing a 
complaint with the California Department of Education pursuant to Title 5 of the California Code of 
Regulations, section 4600 et seq. 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4

Pending COS Approval



SECTION 14 

PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS 

POLICY 

It shall be the policy of each LEA in the SELPA to ensure that personnel providing 
special education related services meet the highly qualified requirements as defined under 
federal law, including that those personnel have the content knowledge and skills to 
service children with disabilities. 
This policy shall not be construed to create a right of action on behalf of an individual 
student for the failure of a particular LEA staff person to be highly qualified or to prevent 
a parent from filing a State complaint with the CDE about staff qualifications. 

State Education Code Reference:  56205 (a) 
Federal Reference:  20 USC 1412 (a) (14) 

14 - 1 

Affirmed by COS 3/23/07 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



14 - 2 
 

Affirmed by COS 3/23/07 
 

 

SECTION 14 
 
 
PROCEDURES 

 
14  A SELPA’S PARTICIPATION IN THE STATE COMPREHENSIVE 

SYSTEM OF PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT AS ESTABLISHED IN THE 
STATE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

 
14     A.1. SELPA PARTICIPATION IN COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM OF 

PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT 
 

The SELPA shall participate as a member of Region 4's Regional Coordinating Council.  
The Regional Coordinating Council shall provide representation to the California System 
of Personnel Development Advisory Committee (CSPDAC). 
 
14    B.1. ASSURANCE OF QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
The SELPA and the member LEA’s shall take steps to ensure that there is an adequate 
supply of qualified and adequately prepared special education, general education, and 
related services personnel. 
 
Such steps shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 
1. Widespread recruitment of teachers and support personnel  
2. Collaboration with surrounding colleges, in their teacher education programs, design 

and supervision of student teachers/interns. 
3. Ongoing staff development activities for special education administrators,  
 teachers, and support staff 
4. Ongoing staff development activities for general education administrators,  
 teachers, and support staff 
 
14    C.1. PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA READING INITIATIVE 
 
It shall be the policy of each LEA in the SELPA, that in order to improve educational 
results for students with disabilities, SELPA Local Plans shall include specific 
information to ensure that all students who require special education will participate in 
the California Reading Initiative.  
 
14    C.2, C.2a, C.2b, C.2c, C2d, STAFF DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES IN 
LITERACY 

 
The SELPA and each local education agency shall provide opportunities for special 
education instructional personnel to participate in staff development activities in the area 
of literacy that includes: 
 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



14 - 3 
 

Affirmed by COS 3/23/07 
 

 

1. Information about current literacy and learning research  (C.2a) 
2. State-adopted standards and frameworks (C.2b) 
3. Increased participation of students with disabilities in statewide student assessments 

(C.2.c) 
4. Research-based instructional strategies for teaching reading to a wide range of diverse 

learners in order to increase the percentage of children with disabilities who are 
literate. (C.2.d) 

5. Participation in California Department of Education statewide training on literacy 
(C.2.e) 

 
14    C.3. (a and b) ASSURANCE OF FULL ACCESS 

 
Each local education agency shall ensure that students with disabilities will have full 
access to the following unless otherwise provided in a student's IEP: 
 
1. All required core curriculum including state adopted core curriculum textbooks  
 and supplementary text books (C.3a) 
 
2. Instructional materials and support in order that students with disabilities attain 
 higher standards in reading (C.3b) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



SECTION 22 
  

PART C--INFANTS AND TODDLERS WITH DISABILITIES INTERAGENCY 
AGREEMENT 
 
POLICY 

 
It shall be the policy of each LEA in the SELPA to submit the Part C (Infant/Toddler) 
Local Interagency Agreements to the State as part of the Annual Service Plan. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

State Education Code References:  EC 52140, EC 56205 (b) (3), EC 56429, 14 
GC 95000 et seq., 17 CCR 52000-52175 Federal Reference:  20 USC 1431-35 

22 - 1 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



PART C--INFANTS AND TODDLERS WITH DISABILITIES INTERAGENCY 
AGREEMENT 
  

 
PROCEDURES 

 
22.A.1.  RESPONSIBILITIES OF LEA AND REGIONAL CENTER 
  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, pages 1-18) 
  
 
22.A.2.  COORDINATION OF CHILD FIND 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, page 5) 
  
 
22.A.3.  COORDINATION OF REFERRALS 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, page 5) 
  
 
22.A.4.  ASSIGNMENT OF SERVICE COORDINATOR 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, page 6) 
  
 
22.A.5.  RESPONSIBILITIES FOR COMPLETING EVALUATIONS 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, page 7) 
  
 
22.A.6.  TIMELY EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, pages 7-8) 
  
22.A.7.  AVAILABILITY OF CONTACTS 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, page 8) 
  

22 - 2 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



 
22.A.8.  INTERAGENCY IFSP DEVELOPMENT 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, pages 7-9) 
 

  
22.A.9. PROVISION OF SERVICES DURING SCHOOL VACATIONS 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, pages 10-11) 
  
 
22.A.10.  TRANSITION PLANNING PROCEDURES 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, pages 12-13) 

 
  

22.A.11.  PROCEDURES FOR DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
  

(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, pages 14-15) 
  
 
22.A.12.  PROCEDURES FOR SURROGATE PARENT ASSIGNMENT AND 
TRAINING 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25 between Solano County SELPA and 
North Bay Regional Center, page 14) 
  
 
22.A.13.  PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE OF TRANSFERS 

  
(See Interagency Agreement document in Section 25) 
 
 
 

22 - 3 

COS 11/19/2020 
Items 6.2.2; 6.2.3; 6.2.4



Class Title
Maxium 
Enrollment Description

SCIL Regionalized Program: Structured Classroom for Intensive Learning, for students with Autism and behaviors per SELPA 

Moderate/Severe Elem

Moderate/Severe Secondary

Moderate/Severe Adult Transition

Deaf and Hard of Hearing

Number of SCOE classrooms by type and location

Class Type Vacaville Fairfield Travis Dixon Benicia TOTAL

SCIL Pre K

Mod/Sev Pre K

Mod/Sev Elementary

Mod/Severe Secondary

Mod/Severe Adult Transition

Deaf and Hard of Hearing

TOTAL 0 0

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #7.1

Page 1 of 3



SCIL SCIL FTE M/S PreK
 M/S 
PreK FTE

M/S 
Elem

 M/S 
Elem 
FTE M/S Sec

 M/S 
Sec 
FTE Adult

 Adult 
FTE DHH DHH FTE

Allocated Charges: SAMPLE SAMPLE

Administration 150,000 1.00

Behaviorist

Paraprofessional

Occupational Therapist

Physical Therapist

Psychologist

Nurse

Speech Services 

MIS Services

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services / Other Operating

Equipment

Indirect Charges

Other Outgo

Total 150,000 1.00

Number of students 10/2019 25

Per Student Cost $6,000

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #7.1

Page 2 of 3



Home Hospital Number of Students

Vacaville

Fairfield

Travis

Dixon

Benicia

TOTAL STUDENTS

Staffing FTE and Assignment

FTE Cost Assignment

Certificated Teacher 1.0 82,000 Serves ___ students in __________ District

Certificated Teacher 0.8 64,000

COS 11/19/2020 
Item #7.1

Page 3 of 3


	3.3 October Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310











	6.2.2 Procedural Manual Attachment.pdf
	6.2.3 LP14_-_Personnel_Qualifications.pdf
	SECTION 14
	PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS
	 POLICY
	PROCEDURES




	Button1: 
	Button2: 


